
March 31, 2020 
 

VIA ECF 
 
Lyle W. Cayce 
Clerk 
United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit 
Office Of the Clerk 
F. Edward Hebert Building 
600 S. Maestri Place 
New Orleans, LA 70130-3408 
 

Re: In re Greg Abbott et al., No. 20-50264 
 
Dear Mr. Cayce: 
 

Last evening, Defendants–Petitioners filed an opposed Emergency Motion to Stay 
a Temporary Restraining Order Pending Mandamus and, Alternatively, for a Temporary 
Administrative Stay Pending Consideration of this Motion and Motion to Expedite. On 
behalf of all Plaintiffs-Respondents, I write to advise the Court that they intend to file 
their opposition to these requests for the Court’s consideration by 6 p.m. C.T. this evening.  

 
Plaintiffs also intend to file an opposition to the Petition for Writ of Mandamus if 

so ordered by the Court pursuant to Fed. R. App. P. 21(b)(1), but would respectfully 
request that the fixed time for such a response not fall before the evening of April 2, 2020. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Julie Murray 
Julie Murray 
Counsel for Plaintiffs-Respondents Planned 
Parenthood Center for Choice, Planned 
Parenthood of Greater Texas Surgical Health 
Services, and Planned Parenthood South Texas 
Surgical Center 
 

cc:  All Counsel of Record 
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